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HUNTS MEETING HOUSE - CAPSULE

Although Phineas Hunt seems to have been in this area as early as
the 1760's sad church actxvity is recorded prior to the Revolution this
building is distinctly Federal in character (1780's - 1820's). The
oldest portion of this Hunt residence is & 2% story side-hall-and- double-
parlor house. Two interior end chimneys serve fireplaces in the parlors
and bedroomg two of wiiich retsin their original mant®lpieces.

An unusual and somewhat awkwsrd doorway on the south end of the
building provides a seperate exterior entrance to the west parlor. This
festure may be physical evidence supporting the belief that Hunt!s home
was used as a meeting plsce prior to the building of a nearby church,
"Hunts Meetinz House™ was an important landmerk slong Joppa Road which
was known as the old ﬁcnurﬁ raad.” The portion 3f that rosd betfween
Towson and Hunmts is refered %o in msny 19th centary deeds as "the
road to Hunts Meeting House.M
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building known as “Hunts lMeeting House" is a large stone
dwelling standing on the Joppa Road near its junction with Falls
Road. It is an important building in the history of the Towson
area and it is linked with 18th century persons snd events. These
include Phineas Hunt who was in this area ss early ss the 1760's,
ard the establishment of Methodism in Maryland by Robert Shaw-
bridge and Frsncis Asbury prior to the Revolution.

With Joppa Road (the old Court House Road) being s orincipal
route through the crossroads town of Towson it is not surprising that
a genarous number of esrly deeds in this area refer to the "road to
Hunts Meeting House" as a point of reference. Both ths Hunt resi-

. dence and the nesrhy church site of later date aprear on the 1850's

maps by Chiffele a2nd Taylor.

Although tha lonz history of thiec congregation is rdocumented
by archival rasearch there is nothing in the way of physical evidence
surviving from any period earlier then the Pedersl era (ec. 1780's-
1820's). This fact, however, should not diminish the importance of
the Hunt residence which has been in ‘existsnce most of that time
during which this country has been an independent nation. In fact,
it is 2 strong visual document of that wvery exciting period in
wnich the United States was in the formative process.

There ars many medern (20th century) asdditions to a main block
thst is a good exampls of a Pedersl period side hall-gnd-double-
parlor house. This oldest section is a tall two stories (8%
ceilings) with finishad attic. The gable end roof caps a nearly
squsre block wnich is three bays in width and an equivalent size
in depth. The house is typically oriented Zast-West so that the
hsll is on the north side of the building. There is a relatively
rezular fenestration of 6/6 sash windows.

Although most of the building is covered wiith stucco painted
white the west facade shows thal the originsl sppesrance of the
building is thst of coursed stones roughly cut 2nd brownish in color,

The esst fzcade is the '“pain" gide of the house, 4n early
photograph shows that it once had a full oorch on the first story
and physical evidence on the nortieast corner suggests thst it
was 8 "wrap around." This porch, howevar, could have been s Viec--
torian addition. The present entrance is surromnded by a pilastered
surround and it occupies the northernmost of the three bays. ‘hile
the present sheet metal voof ( snd even parts of the framas heneath)
is not original the two pedimented dormers probably are.

The south end of the building is chsracterized by ths two
interior end chimmeys and the seemingly narrow arrangement of the
windows inhetwsen. :

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




-

BA-ALT

] SIGNIFICANCE
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—1800-1899 — COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
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—INVENTION

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although Phineas Hunt seems to have been in this area as esrly
a8 tha 1760's and church sctivity is recorded prior to the Revolution

“this building is distinctly Federsl in chsracter (1780's - 1820's).

The oldest portion of this Hunt residence is a 2% story side-hsll-
and-double-parlor house. Two interior end chimneys serve Tireplaces
in the parlors and bedrooms, two of wmuleh retasin their original mantel-
pieces.

An unusual and somewhat awkward doorway on the south end of the
building provides & seperate exterior entrance to the west parlor.
This feature may be physical evidence supporting ihe belief thsat
Hunt's home was used as & meeting place prior to the building of a
nearby church. "Hunts Meeting House™ was an important landmark
along Joppa Road wirich wes known as the old "court rosd.® The por-
tion of thet road between Towson and Hunts is refered to in many 19th
century deeds as "the roazd to Hunts Meeting House."

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Item 7, page 2

The chimmey caps are modern replacements. A "window" on the west
side of the west chimney sppears to have originally been an entrance-
“‘JY'

Most of the west facade is obliterated by modern additions,
howsver, it is the east half of the second story which exhibits the
original stone construction. A window in this ares displays a
keyed flat arch. The present owners have recently replaced a two
story frame wing on this side which was probably a later 19th
century kitchen ares. '

The north end toa has a two story wing which relates nicely
to the msin block on both the interior snd exterior.

The hall in oecupying the n?g-t.n gide of this building was an
effective insulstor shielding the heated parlors from north winds.
The stsirs are attached to the outer wall. They are of switchback
design, are open string and are msde deécorative by step ends whiceh
are carved in a design suggestive of a quirk ogee motif. The stair
is 30" wide. There are square balusters, s round bonister and s
relatively plain turned newel. Bqually important in warmer months,
the h2ll with ite entnances st either and provided ventilation. A&
cloget beneath the stairs ecantsine early rsndom width flooring up
to 6%,

Although presently seperated there is reason to halieve that
the east snd west parlors on the south side of the hall wars once
connected by @ double doorway. Such an arrangement wss common to
the plan, the present wsll overlaps window moulding in the ezst parlor
and 3 double door comnecting the originsl west parlor with 2z modern
weet wing is docorated with!|apparently originsl mouldings which must
have been removed from the original partition.

Fach parlor snd its corresponding room above wsre hested by a
fireplace served by an interior end chimney. The chimney in the
east parlor protrudes into the room 21¢ and it is 86 3/4" in width.
While both fireploces of the esst chimney have been altered those
of the west chimney do retaip original mantelpleces., The wgat par-
lor has 2 Federal mantel made decorative by pilastered surrounds and
an entablsture with three sanburst medalions with raised panels in-
between.

A 6/6 sash window in the inner bay of the south wall of each
parlor praovides light. In the west parlor, however, there is also
an unusually plsced door on|the west side of the fireplaca. Mouldings
suggest that it is originsl end tradition stutes toet it was rela-
tive to that period when the Hunt home wes ussd as a place of worship.

The north addition and bther areas of this building employ
mouldings which sre sensstive to the Federal character of thie build-
ing. Superficial examination Loints up little difference between
original snd reproduction aslthough it was observed that the door and
window mouldings of the first level consist of channeled moulding

__;
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Item 7, page 3

with small 4" plain corner blocks wuile the rooms of the second floor
have similsr mouldings although trey possess a bead that is not pre-
gent below.

The second floor repeats the plan below except s smeller third
room at the east end of the hall corresponds to the entrance areas
below. As is the case with 55 many houses of this plan snd era this
room is now 2 modern bathroom. Whether it wzs originslly s snall bed-
room, storage area or an area for "bathing" is yet to be proven.

The largeness snd piteh of this roof makes possible 8 finished
atiic which provides a third level of liveabls space. False platss
create an area with knee walls and trapezoidal ceilings. Very
long principal rafters reach from the top of the walls of the second
story to the ridge whare they sre miterad snd reinforced by triangu-
lar wooden collars fixed with cut nails (r>of is probably nat originsl).
The stone gables are visible in this area.

The basement area is not large. There is s half hasement with
nge exterior access. It occupies most of the ares beneath the asast par-
lor and the east half of the hall. The walls of this measure 8' L
between the flooring sbove and the modern cement flooring below. In
this avea one can see massive log joists (up to one foot in thick-
ness and still containing bark) ss well as the flat based support of
the east chimney. The log joists have 22" centers between them except
for the seversl logs beneath the hsll. These have been reinforced
with modern joists. A small one foot opening in the east wall may have
been a cosl shute and reveals the fact that some of the stone in the
walls, despite ite brownish exterior, is of marble content.

OUTBUILDINGS~

A large stone foundation on an adjoining parcel of land suggests
the earlier existance of a bank barn. (The current owner of that
parcel denied permission to exsmine it).

Perhaps fifty ysrds or 8o Bast of the main block there is a
stone springz house., Although different in style it is gquite similar
in plan snd construction to one of the spring houses recorded at the
site of Epsom Plantation (34 # 148L4). Although there is evidence of
an entrance on the west side the current entrance is on the south
side and is reached by decending five large stone steps into a well
srea. S%' from the west wall of the building is the recessed open=-
ing to the spring itself. The sprinz flows out of this LO" x Li»
opening across the open ares into the building, through its floor aad
out of the opposite end. This single chambered construction is within
an inch or two of being 16! square. The coursed fieldstone walls are
18" thick. An equilateral pyrsmidal roof of wood shingles caps the
structure. A deteriorsted finial decorsztes the peak. What appesrs
to have been a LO" wide dosr on the west facade hss been filled in
and a central Sh" x 28" horizontal windsw on the east wall has been
reduced to 28" x 257, '

A mixture of cut nasils, wire nails and Aifferently sawn mater-
ials rug-ests a replacement roof. On the interior, however, one
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Item 7, page L

can see hewn flat arches av§;athe windows and doors. The interior was
finished with white washed plaster. There is aevidence of a lath.

The topography rasults in different exterior wall heights but the
interior walls average 10'. At polnts on the exterior there is only
a distance of &' betwesn the ground and esves on the east and west sides.

The Hunt family greveyard is locsted on this property in s pateh
of woods spproximately 100 yards Southwest of the house. It is enclosed
by a large stone wsll thet was fashioned early in this century to include
a large triangular tabloid on the west wall with much of the Hunt
geneology on it. There are guite a few graves with meny interesting
tombstones some of which date from the late 18th century.
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CHAIN OF TIﬁLE - HUNTS MEETING HOUSE
Pspeel 130, Map 42

1

5323

3915

FOLIO DATE SRANTOR GRANTER

BA-AIT

]
760 December 15, 1972 *blter Be Mangels, Jr.& wf. James G. Jreen & wife

Beginning...center of Candlewick Road st beginning of parcel of

1lsnd dated November 29, 1987...GLB 3275/334...F. Van Wyck Mason

and wife to J. Cooper Graham, Jr...containing 3.555 scres...3aving
and excenting therefrom the Yunt Family burisl ground contzining <065
acres...The net srea hershy conveyed being 3.49 acres.

sS40 October 31, 1961 J. Cooper Grahsm, Jr.& wf. Wslter 8. Mangels, Jr.

Part of the following two deeds:

17h1

1910

Also part of

3275

957
1873

13%0

96l

ol

223 Mey 18, 1849 John V. A. MacMurray % wf. J. Cooper Grazham, Jr.
Lot "R" on plat 9/37 Junej 1929 *The Joppa Road Property.”

6 October 31, 1950 |F. Van Wyck Mason & wife J« Cooper irsham, Jr,
334 Novewber 29, 1957 ¥F. Van Wyck Mason & wife J. Cooper uraham, Jr.
Bezinning...center of Cendlewick Road...contuining 3.083 acres.

Being part of the fallowiq& two deedss

53 Aagust 30, 1935 -ﬂoland Park Compaeny F. Van Wyck Mason & wife
167 August 12, 1950 :barothy H. Howard & husband F. Van Wyck Mason & wife
385 June 23, 194% Jack 3. Bwing % wife Js Van Wrck Maaon & wife
193 July 8, 1935 #. Jenkins Cromwell % wife Jack S. Ewing & wife

113 October 8, 193k Roland Perk Company M. Jenkins Cromwell & wf.

|
Beginning...northarnmost corner of lot "H" on plat 9/37...
containing Lh8.32 scres.
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Chain of title, Funts Meetinz House, page 2 Bn'll’?

643 432 April 29, 1927 Prescott Huidekoper % wf. Roland Park Company

Beginning...center of county road leading from Joppa Road &t
Hunts Met.odist Episcopal Church to Falls Road ...containing
65 acres.

591 180 April 1, 1924 Alexander . Robertson Prescott Huidekoper & wi.
Trustees of the estaste of
Blla V. Davis

Excluding Graveyard

12 83  October 12, 1881 Dantel M. Thomas et al @1ldam 4. Stewsrt
Exec, of Last Will & Trustee, Ella V. Davis
Testament of Jesse Hunt

Excluding church lot and graveysrd, containing 169 acre, 1 rood,
32 square perches,

Ella V. Davis, by way of will recorded in Will Rook6/226 B:zltimore
County, vested her property to Dr. Augustine C. Dalrymple who
refused to accept the trust. The Clrcuit Court appointed William
A. Stewart.

Equity lDocket B/69 - Alexsnder H. Robertson spnointed trustee
of estate instead of Willdsm Stewart.

TK 305 475  Pebruary 15, 1840 Phineas Hunt Rdwsrd Rider

"...piece or parcel,..being devised to me by my Grandfather's
will (Samuel C. Hunt)

TK 255 28 Decamber 18, 1835 Douis C. Hunt Edward Rider

part of tract of land Louis C. Hunt holds by virtue of
"Uncle Louis Cockey's will"

Wa 184 78 December 15, 18286 ghineus Hunt John Kelso et al
Samuel C. Hunt
CONVEYANCE IN TRUST:

Part of tract called 2eales Discovery...cantaining 1 acre

declared in trust...parties of the second part shall erect and build or cause
to> be erected and built...3 b use or place of worship for tne use of

memoers of the Methodist Episcopsl church.

I
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Chain of title, Hunt's Meeting Hou €, poge 3

BO

AL 3

BP

1

722 November 6, 1787 Qlexander Lawson Job Hunt, Ssmuel Hunt,

Phineas Hunt

All tnet land - tract called Uroves containing 700 scres, pert of
Beales Discovery caqtain,]' 200 seres, the Poor Jamaica Mans Plague
and Smiths Plains being part of three larger tracts or parcels of
land being Selsed, Ports Roysl and Addition to the Poor Jemaics Mans
Plagus.

heing all lands formerly given in exchange by John Smith formerly
of GCalvert County to Walter Smith which wera devised either for pay-
ments of debts or to his sbn Welter Smith with the remainder to his
sister Dorothy Lawsan mother of Alexander,

175 December 17, 17684 Walter Smith to Elizabeth Hunt
I 3
500 acres including the dwelling houses (the said lands the father
to ssid Walter exchanged with John Smith de ceased).
L16 November 1, 1743 Oapt. John Smith Walter Smith
Tne Groves = 700 acres
Additlion to Poor Jamaica Mans Plague - L3l @ cres
Part of Bales (Beales) Discovery - 300 scras

in exchange for lund in Calvert County (Halls Craft - 630 acres)
350 Masy 7, 1770 lialter Smith Johin Hopiins
290 Walter Smith Thomas Johnson

Poor Jamaics Mans Plague - 102 acres
Beales Discovery - 929 acres

BA-aL7]
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Tax Assessments

Particular Tist - Pack River Upper October 1, 1798

Hunt, Samuel

1 frame dwelling house 1 story, hip ronof 15' x 18!
1 frame dwelling house 1 story 18' x 20!

1 log kitchen 12' x 18* (12%7)

1 log negro house 16' x 20!

milk house B8' x 15'

house 8' x 10!

Part of the Jroves 1 part Selsed 314 acres
1 log stsble 10' x 18!

Log Barn 18' x 35°

Hunt, Phineas

1 frame dwelling house 2 stories 18' » 26!
addition to frome sweiling-house 1 story 15' x 21!
1 nld frame negro quarter

1 stone meet house 12' x 16"

1 stone milk house 10' x 12!

Reals (Beslls)Discovery and Addition to Poor Jamaica Man's Plague 194 acres
1 old frame bern 30' x 507
2 log houses and 1 log barn

one tract of land called "The uroves" 166% acres.




Tax Assessment Pariicular List continued: BR- ail

Hunt, Job

1 frawe dwelling house 2 stories 16' x 20!
sddition to frame dwelling house 12' x 21!
old loz kitchen
2 old log houses

1 brick milk house

Part of 3withs Plains and part of Beals (Beslls) Discovery 180 acres
1 stable 12' x 16'

1 old barn 16' x LO?

1 ware houss 12' x 20!

Tract of land cslled - "part of the Oroves" 166 ascres

Sniths Addition 137 scres

Part of Parks Deathnst LO acres

1 old frame house 18' x 30!

log barn 18' x 30!




THE HUNT PAMILY

The jreen Spring Valley: Its History and Heritage

Vol. 1 - Dawn F. Thomas
Vol. 2 - (enedologies - Robert Barnes

Maryland Historical Society, Baltimore, Md,, 1978.

John Hunt - Calvery County by 1696, died 1703
Sons: John
Thomas

Job - wife Serah. Died before 17hl

Job Hunt - son of Job % Ssrah c¢. 1720 - 1753

BA-2\7

Page L5, Vol 2,

Wfe: Rlizaheth Chew whose first husband was Wolter Smith (1715-1743)

Children: |
Henry Hunt (1745-1809)

Job Hunt (1747-1809)
Phineas Hunt (1751-1837)
Semuel Chew Humt (L7L9- 7 )

Walter Smith - son of Walter and Xlizabeth (1739-1772)

Job Hunt - son of Job and EXizabeth
#ife: Margaret

Children: _
Jease Hunt ( 1773-1872)

Job Hunt ' (1785-1823)
Johns (1787-1826)
samuel (1772-1779)
Sarzh (1777-1797)
Elizabeth (1774-1775)
Miriam (1779-1807)




Hunt Family, page 2: Bnt;u7

Samuel (1780-1782)
Elizebeth (1783-178L)
Hlizabeth (1789-1516)

Samuel Chew Hunt - son of Job & Elizsbeth 1749 - 1839

Wwife: Wilhelmina Gott

Children: .
Benedict Hunt (1783-1825) wife Prudence Cockey

Robert W. Wunt died 1877
Lewis Hunt
Phineas Hunt
Eliza
Willy Maria (Wilhelmina)
Coamilla
Barbara
Samuel C, Hunt

Sheridan (may be also "Harry")

Job Yunt = son of Job & Margaret 1785-1823
Wife: Msry Ann Boyd

Childrens
Samusl Hunt (1817-1896) wife Martha

Asbury
Jegse
David

Elizabeth

Jesse Hunt - son of Job % Margaret 1793-1872

Wife: Margaret Yundt




Hunt Family, page 3: ' BAQ[?

Childrens |
Sarsh Ann (1817-181%)

Laurence Ludlow  (1818-1819)
Thomas Henshaw (1820 - ?)

1
Henry Alfred (1821 - 2)

Jesse 3.
"ﬁlliam H:.
Margaret A.
Sarah Maria
Mary Rebecca
Phineas 2.
Mirram
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